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MEMO  
 
TO: Personnel and Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Stimart, Jill 
 
DATE: 9/3/2025 
 
RE: Request for exception to the 60-day limit for employee reimbursement 
 
Please except my request for an exception for the 60-day limit for employee reimbursement 
for the month of May. I filed June and July at the same time, not realizing I was past due for May.  
The amount requested is $62.30.  
 
Thank you!  
 
CC Madi Prange  
Brenda Blanck 
Martha Stacker 
 


